DALSTON PARISH COUNCIL

Forge Green Dalston CA5 7QG

Tel: 01228 712766

Email: clerk@dalston.org.uk

6th March 2024

You are summoned to attend the Monthly Meeting of Dalston Parish Council at Forge Green Office on the 12th March 2024 at Forge Green 7.15pm.

S. Milburn Clerk

Member of the Carlisle Southern Link Road to attend the meeting to provide an update and answer any questions.

AGENDA

Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

Minutes

To authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 13th February 2024 as a true record.

Requests for Dispensations

The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and\or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda. Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registerable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as any other registerable or other interests. If a member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised to contact the clerk at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

1. Public Participation

Members of the public are given an opportunity to ask questions and raise matters of interest relating to the agenda and the Parish.

2. Planning Decisions and Applications

Decisions:

Appn Ref: 23/0824 8 Station Road, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7LR. Demolition Of Existing Garage & Erection of Replacement Garage. Grant Permission.

Applications:

Appn Ref: 24/0124 Chalkfoot Farm, Chalkfoot, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7JH. Demolition Of Existing Barn (Consented To Be A Dwelling Under Application 23/0537) & Erection Of A New Dwelling.

Appn Ref: 24/0128 Dalston Hall Hotel, Dalston, Carlisle CA5 7JX. Variation of Condition 2 (Temporary Permission) Of Previously Approved Application 19/0243 (Erection Of Marquee) To Extend The Temporary Permission For A Further 4 Years.

3. Clerk and Chairman Report

- Cumberland Council refused permission to plant wildflowers and 6 silver birch trees at the triangle at the top of Bridge End hill.
- Rural Funtime To decide whether to go ahead with sessions over the summer holidays.
- Defibrillator has been installed at the Co-op.
- Bridge End agreeable to placing a defibrillator there.

4. Correspondence

- Opportunity to apply for a free portrait of The King.
- PCSO Kirkpatrick response regarding parking issues.
- Invitation to take part in Cumbria in Bloom Awards 2024.
- To improve double yellow lines on the grasscrete opposite the Victory Hall.
- Letter received Cumberland Council regarding necessary tree works for which the parish is responsible for.
- Complaint about dog fouling on a grave in the cemetery.

5. D-Day 80th Anniversary Celebrations 6th June 2024

• To decide whether to purchase D-Day 80 flag of peace.

6. Update Land Registry Kingsway

• Cllr Kyle update.

7. Lease for 2 and 3 Walk Mill

• To approve amendments to lease and sign.

8. Glave Hill Car Park

• To choose disabled bays design.

9. Property & Maintenance Meeting Update

10. Financial

- To Authorise payments.
- To receive the internal auditors report.

11. Cemetery Matters

12. Councillor Matters

Date of Forthcoming Meetings

Next meeting of the Parish Council to be held on the 9th April 2024 in Forge Green at 7.15pm. Policy & Resource Meeting Dates for 2024 – TBC

Property & Maintenance Meeting dates for 2024 - TBC